# Vivian I. Umeh

2647 W Avenue K4 Lancaster, CA 93536 (C)857-308-7000 (E)vumeh2@gmail.com

## **Professional Summary**

Registered Nurse with over 11 years of strong clinical experience in the Intensive Care Unit and Interventional Radiology departments, including over 8 years travel nursing in various cities across the country working in major teaching hospitals. Currently seeking Interventional Radiology or Intensive Care Unit travel/ per diem position.

## **Licenses and Certifications**

- Registered Nurse in the State of California RN 846133
- Registered Nurse in the State of Arizona (Compact License) RN 154709
- Registered Nurse in the State of Massachusetts RN 2267794
- Registered Nurse in the State of New York RN 695573
- Registered Nurse in the State of Pennsylvania RN 692628
- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)Certification
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Certification
- LA Hospital Fire and Life Safety Certification

# Skill Highlights

- Proficient in computer charting: EPIC, Meditech, McKessen, IBEX, Quadramed, and Cerner
- Experienced in medication management/dispensing systems including Pyxis and Omnicell

#### **Professional Experiences**

06/2019-Present 05/2015-Present 07/2018-04/2019 09/2016-01/2017 03/2014-05/2016	Keck Medical Center of USC Los Angeles, CA
	RN Staff, Interventional Radiology
05/2015-Present	California Hospital Medical Center Los Angeles, CA
	RN Staff, Interventional Radiology, Level 1 Trauma ICU/CCU/MICU/SICU
07/2018-04/2019	Penn State Health Milton S. Hershey Medical Center Hershey, PA
	RN Traveler, Cardiovascular & Neuro-Vascular Interventional Radiology
09/2016-01/2017	Mercy Hospital Coon Rapids, MN
	RN Traveler, Intensive Care Unit
03/2014-05/2016	California Hospital Medical Center Los Angeles, CA
	RN Registry/Traveler, Level 1 Trauma ICU/CCU/MICU/ SICU
04/2013-02/2014	Providence Holy Cross Medical Center Mission Hills, CA
	RN Traveler, Intensive Care Unit
10/2012-02/2013	Kaiser Permanente Los Angeles Medical Center Los Angeles, CA
	RN Traveler, Intensive Care Unit/ Intermediate Cardiac Surgical Unit

#### Professional Roles and Responsibilities

- Perform frequent generalized/focused physical assessments, telemetry interpretation, cardiac/hemodynamic monitoring, and treatment of patients with various cardiac/medical/neurological/surgical conditions.
- Titrate and closely monitor various high-risk IV drip medications.
- Administer conscious/ moderate sedation
- Provide hemodynamic monitoring and complex wound care to patients with acute thermal injuries, fresh post-op skin grafts, and post-op plastic and reconstructive surgical wounds.
- Collaborate with physicians, patients, and families to devise and customize care plans by establishing goals for health care treatment and optimum health outcomes for critically ill patients.
- Develop, implement, and evaluate plans of care in coordination with other interdisciplinary team members for patients with strokes, head traumas, intracranial hematomas, complex surgical wounds, and other traumatic and/or neurological injuries

#### Education

Regis College Weston, MA USA

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Class of 2008, GPA 3.5